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roy@roydeb.com

From: reservations@nationalcar.com

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 10:37 PM

To: roy@roydeb.com

Subject: National Car Rental Reservation Confirmation 239622622 for National - Sky Harbor

=X National

Car Rental
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Dear Debra,

Thank you for using Nationalcar.com to make your reservation.
Your confirmation number is: 239622622

Reserved rate reflects the pick up date and time, return date and time, and car class quoted at time of reservation.
Any changes to the reservation may affect the rates quoted herein.

Your level of service is Counter. Please proceed to the rental counter.

If you need to make a change to this reservation, please use your reservation number as a reference.

Confirmation # 239622622
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National.

Here's what you do to pick up your car:

e *Emerald Club service is available at this location.

e *Proceed to the Rental Car Bus Stop at the outer island outside the baggage claim area of
Terminals 2, 3, and 4.

e *Rental Car Bus will deliver all customers to the Rental Car Center.

e *Proceed to the rental counter straight ahead.

e *Upon arrival at the Rental Car Center, Emerald Club reservations may proceed directly to to the
Emerald Aisle located at Parking Garage Level 2.

SaveTlime allows you to save time at the

&VETlme rental counter by providing driver

profile information now. To begin this
SAVE TIME ? process click here.

Renters can also add additional driver
inforrmation, select insurance options,
child seats, GPS units and fuel options.

THEN

2/25/2011
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National

Kiosk

Bypass the Counter

National's new Self-Service Kiosk
makes the rental process quick and

easy.

Here is how itwaorks. Skip the rental counter
line, check-in at the kiosk, pick outyour car,

show rental agreement and driver's license
at exit booth, it's that easyl

Rental Information
Name:

E-mail:

Vehicle Type:

Pickup Information
Location:

Date & Time:
Address:

Phone:
Fax:

Hours:

Dropoff Information
Location:

Date & Time:

Rate Information
Item:

Debra Giampoli

roy@roydeb.com

Midsize - 2 or 4-Door/Automatic/Air - Toyota Corolla Or Similar

National - Sky Harbor (PHXTO01)
Sunday, May 01, 2011 @ 11:17 AM

1805 E Sky Harbor Circle South
Phoenix, AZ 85034

(1888)826-6890 ext:MAIN
(602)267-7395
Sun-Sat: 12:00 am - 11:59 pm

National - Sky Harbor (PHXT01)
Saturday, May 07, 2011 @ 02:33 PM

Car Class: Midsize 2 or 4-Door/Automatic/Air

Rates:

Time & distance

Time & distance

Time & distance

Time & distance

No charge distance
Contract 1.D. 5000615
Unlimited Miles

Sub total ... .. ... . ...

Discounts

Discount

Surcharges:

Customer Facility Charge 6.00/day

2/25/2011

Prices

(USD)

0 DAY @ $37.00 $0.00
0 HOUR @ $18.50 $0.00
1 WEEK @ $203.50 $203.50
O MONTH @ $814.00 $0.00
0 DISTANCE @ $0.00 $0.00

Included

........................... $203.50
(34.07)

$42.00
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Concession Recovery Fee 11_11pct $22.16
Stadium Surcharge $8.57
Vehicle License Surcharge 5 Pct $13.18
Taxes:

Trans Priv Tax (11.30%) $29.79
Total Estimate. . ... .. ie e $315.13
(Country of Residence: US) (Usb)
Approximate Estimated Conversion: $315.13

Total may vary at time of rental based on the election of prepaid gas, optional coverage items or changes in taxes, surcharges and fees.
Thank you again for using Nationalcar.com to make your reservation.

Click below to View, Modify or Cancel your Reservation using the Web site.
http://www.nationalcar.com/index.do?
action=/resFetch.do&resNumber=239622622&lastName=Giampoli&pickUpMonthYr=MAY-2011&pickUpDay=1

Please note that if you experience any problems with the link, you can visit http://www.nationalcar.com and click on
'Existing reservations' right from the home page, or you can call 1-800-CAR-RENT.

Click here to use Infuzer and add this itinerary to your calendar:

Use Infuzer technology for free by following the link provided below. Look for the Infuzer icon located to the left of
the Reservation Details information.

http://www.nationalcar.com/index.do?
action=/resFetch.do&resNumber=239622622&lastName=Giampoli&pickUpMonthYr=MAY-2011&pickUpDay=1

© National Car Rental, 600 Corporate Park Drive, St. Louis, MO 63105
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